United Nations Nations Unies

ECONOMIC CONSEIL

UNRESTRICTED

AND ECONOMIQUE 5/ /4, /em-13

SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
DRAFTIN'G COMMITTEE

INTERK . TIONAL BILL OF RIGHTS

FIRST SESSICN

SUMMARY RECCRD OF THE THIRTEENTH MEETING

Held at.Leke Success, New York, on Friday, 20 June 1947, &t 2:30 p.m.

Pregent:
Chairman: Mrs. Eleanor Roosevelt
Viece-Chairman: Dr. P. C. Chang
Rapporteur: Dr, Charles Malik
Members: Mr. Ralph L. Harry
Mr. H. Santa Cruz
Professor René Cassin
Professor V. Koreteky
Mr. Geoffrey Wilscn
Non-Governmental Or:anizations:
Miss Tonl Sender

Secretariat: Professor J. P. Humphrey
Mr. Edward Lawson

(United States of America)
(China)
(Lebanon)

(Austrelia)

(Chile)

(France)

(Unton of Soviet
Socialist Republics)

(United Kingdom)

{Americen Federation of
Lebor)

(Secretary of the Committee

I. Consideraticn of Revised Sugpeshions Submitted by the Representative

of France for Articles or the invernational Decleration of Buman

Rights (Document E/CN.L/AC.1/W.2/Rev.?2)

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Committee should proceed with

concideration of Article 11, pointing out that, although the discussion of

Article 10 had not been completed, this Article would be in¢ludei in the

drafting undertcken by the Representative of China.

Speaking ¢s a Member

of the Committee, Mrs. ROCSEVELT said che thought it desirabl.( to add the

provision on double Jeopardy contained in Article 26 of the 1ailted States

/prcposal.



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.13
Page 2

proposal.

Article 11

The CHAIRMAN read Article 11, and added that the United States suggested
that the second sentence should be deleted.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) supported this proposal, adding that the
abolition of slavery was the main purpose of the Article: the subject of
compulsory labour would be included in the Convention, and would then have to
be very cerefully examined. Dr. CHANG (China) agreed with this.

Professor CASSIN (France) sald he thought the Article should be expanded
rather than shortened, and proposed the addition: "Slavery ..... is
prohibited in 8ll ite forms." There were attenuated forms of slavery which
were vigorous In practice: for instance the status of persons who were
deported to Germany was certalnly worse than that of encient slaves. IF
the Committee wished to delete the second paragraph 1t might be necessary to
add a footnote that this subject would have to be included in some kirnd of a
Convention.

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the second sentence should be eliminated,
so that the Article would read: "Slavery, which is inconsistent with the
dignity of man, is prohibited under all its forms", with a footnote to the
effect that the Arbticle might be elaborated in a Convention. This was
accepted.

Dr. CHANG (China) sald he wondered whether Members should not clarify
their thirking as to what was meant by a Convention. In this case it might
not be possible to have 1t clarified in a Convention, but it might be
possible to clarify it in a comment. Certain things could be clarified in a
comment and others enforced in a Convention.

The CHAIRMAN said that in his use of the word “"enforced", Dr. CHANG
implisd what was intended as something to be included in a Conventlon.
Article 12

The CHAIRMAN read Article 12.

/Mr. WILSON



E/CN.L/AC.1/5R.13
Page 3

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) said he agreed with the principle, bat there
were an enormcus number of exceptions to be considered. He objected tc the
wvord "inviolable" and suggested the Article might state that the sanctity
of the haome and the privacy of correspondence, with a phrase added about
reputation, "shall be respected".

Professor CASSIN (Frence) said that the word "inviclable" should be
avoided; on the other hand, privacy, home, correspondence and reputation must
be respected, and if it was not stated that such respect should be protected
by law, 1t might be supposed that there were legitimate restrictions, which
would not be authorized. He propoced the wording: "The inviolability of
privacy, etc..... shall be respected and regulated by law."

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) said he preferred the phrace "shall be
respected" to "protected by law".

Mr. HARRY (Australia) suggested wording the Article as follows: "Tne
privacy of the home and correspondence, and respect for reputation, should
be protected by law."

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) said he would not quibble about the words
but had a mental reservation as to whether or not they were apt.

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as a Member of the Committee, said she wcould
prefer the words "protected by law", but thought that that was the kind of
wording which should be left to the Commission itself.

Professor CASSIN (France) observed that the word "secrecy” as a
translation for "privacy"” might apply to correspondence, but might not
arply to the home. It was a gquestion of right and of law as well as
translation. That was why he thought that the words "inviolability of the
home" , wvhich were accepted in all legislatures and all jurisprudence,
should be kept. Deletion of the phrase "inviolebility of the home" was a
retrogression.

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) agreed with the Representative oi France that

this phrase should be retained.
/The CHAIRMAN



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.13
Page U4

The CENITMAN aszked whether the wording "The right to inviolability of
privacy of the home, of correspondence and respect for reputation are
protected by law" would meet the approval of Members.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) repeated that these things were not
inviolable; in his home there were all types of people who had every right
to enter and see what was going on, as, for example, officials of public
utilities. What the Article was aiming at was the privacy of the home, and
not its inviolability. He added that he was content with the wording
sugegested by the Representative of Australia: "The privacy of the home, of
correspondence and respect for reputation shall be protected by law.”

The CHAIRMAN stated that there were two altermatives. It had been
proposed that the word "inviolability" should be retained, to reaed: "The
inviolability of privacy of the home, of correspondence, and respect for
revutation chall be protected by law." The wording proposed by the
Representative of Australia, and this wording might therefore be offered as
alternatives.

No obJection to this proposal was indicated.

Articles 1, 2, 3, and L

The CHATRMAN asked the Representative of Australia to read his proposals
regarding Articles 1, 2, 3, and 4.

Mr. HARRY (Australia) remarksd that his suggestions were neither original
nor new, but combined the various ideas which had been made regarding the
keynote opening of the Declaration, and also contained echoes from past
Declaratiors. If it were thought that the phrase in parenthesis in the first
line were clumsy and not concise enough, a third sentence could be added
to brinz in the non-discrimination aspect. His proposal read as follows:
"All ren (vithout distinction as to race, sex, languege or religion) are born
free rnd equal and have certain inalienable rights fundamental to their life
as reasonable beings, brothers within the family of menkind. These rights
are limited only by the equal rights of others as imdividuals, ard by the

/duties



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.13
Page 5

duties man cwes to society through which he is enabled to develop his spirit,
mind end body in wider freedom."

Mr. WILSON {United Kingdom) suggested the words "to their 1ife as beings
endowed with reason and conscier=" in place of "%o their life as reasonable
beings."

Dr. MALIK (Lebanon) said that even if the proposal of the Reprosentative
of Australia accomplished the purpose of combining the ideas of Articles 1, 2,
ard 3, he preferred short, simple sentences at the teginning of the
Declaration. He thouzht 1t preferable to stert with the words "All men are
brothers", followed by a short sentence as in Article 1. He supported the
proposal of the Representative of the United Kingdom defining man as a being
"endowed with reason and conscience." He preferred Articles 1, 2, 3, and 4
as they stood, with certain mpdiifesticns.

Professor CASSIN (France) pointed out the omission, in the Australian
proposal, of any rerference to the dignity of man. He suggested that,
allowing for drafting changes, two altermative texts should be submitted to
the Commission on Human Rights; the first would contain the four.separate
Articles, and the second the draft proposed by the Representative of
Australia.

Dr. CHANG (China) said he was in agreement with the Reprcesentative of the
Lebanon that short, pithy centences were needed for the first few articles,
but he felt the fAustralian suggestions were Intercsting and significant.

He agreed with the Representative of the United Kingdom that the word
"conscience" should be added, but there should also be some word Indicating,
aside from "reason", something of a moral significance. He suggested that
Article 1 should read as it stands: "All men are brothers. Being endowed
with reason and congcience, members of one family, they are free and possess
equal dignity and rights." Articles 2, 3, and L4 should be combined and
become Article 2 (taken from the Australian proposal) es follows: "These
rights are limited only by the equal rights of others. Man also owes duties

/to society,



E/CN .’L/AC 1/8R.13
Page 6

to soclety, through which he is enshied to develop Lis spirit, mind and body
in wider freedom."

Professcr CASSIN (France) said thab the terms adcpted for Articles 2, 3,
and 4 were on the practiczl level, but it would be necessary for tho
Commlssion itself to settle the gnestion of whether it should limit 1tself to
finding such a jpractical text or whether it ought to affirm and nroclainm
idsas per ge. He agreed with the Pepresentative of China that the original

raft for Article 1 should be submitted, and one of the sltermatives unter
Lrticle 3, deleted; only one alihernative would then be presented Lo the
Commission, that of combining Articles 2, 2, and 4 according to the
Lustralian proposal or leaving them separste as in the document before the
Cormittee.

Professor KORFISKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said there was
1o need to deal with a more exact wording, since all the formulas now being
adopted were conditionsl. He pointed oubt, however, that the first draft had
been worded "Men have the right to 1life as bveing endoved with reason",
which might have resulted in misunderstanding and hiave been interpreted as
Justification of the fascist destruction of feeble-minded pecple on the
grounds that they were not reasonable humen beings. He also polnted ocut
that wembers seemed to have accepted the expression "all mea”, on the
understending that all peisons were included. However, he thought that this
implied en historical reflection on the mastery of men over women, gnd that
the phrase should be modified in some Wey to make it clear that all human

a .

beinge were included. He was opposed tc such historical etaviswms which
preciuvded from an understanding that mesn were only ons half of the humen
srecies and not the whole human speciss.

Mr. EARRY (Australia) said he believed the problem insoluble; he could
find no “ther word tc replace "men". He added that in the Cherter itself

1"

refevence was made to “menkind” ard rot to "mankind and womankind'. There

253

was also the difficulty of expressing the whole sentence "All men are



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.13
Page T

brothers" in a general way.

Professor KORBISKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) added that in
Russian, the term for "all human beings" included both men and women.

The CEAIRMAN pointed out that it had become customary to say "manzing"
ond mean both men and women without differentiation. She herself had no
objection to the use of the word in this manner.

Professor CASSIN (France) said that he understood that Article 21 had
been accepted. This could be followed by alternatives, the whole Australicn
text in one column, and in another colummn, Article 2 of the original dreft
folloved by the second versicn of Article 3 and then Article L.

After discussion, the CHAIRMAN stated that Articles 1, 2, 3, and b
would be presented in the following uenner: Article 1 would read, "All men
are brothers. Being endowed with reason and consclence they are members of
one family., They are free and possess equal dignity and rights". Continuing,
there would be a sub-division; on one side Articles 2, 3, and L, Article 2
reading, "The object of society is to afford each of its members equal
opportunity for the full development of his spirit, mind and body", followed
by Article 3, "As human beings cannot live and develop themselves without the
helv and support of society, each one owes to soclety fundamentsl duties which
are: obedience to law, exercise of a useful activity, willing acceptance of
obligations and sacrifices demunded for the common good", and Article k4,

"In the exercise cf his rights everyone 1s limited by the rights of others".
On the opposite side would come, as Article 2, "These rights are limited only
by the equal rights of others. Man also ~wes dubties to society through which
he is enabled to develcy his spirit, mind and tedy in wider freedom". No
objection being indicated, the CHAIRMAN stated that this method of
rresentation had been zccepted. Speaking as a Member of the Committee, the
CEAIRMAN observed that the proposals of the United States submitted st the
twelfth meeting probably would not be put in ds Articles. However, she

reservcd the right to add a footnote, a right which should be reserved to

/everyone.



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.13
Page 8

evervone.

Article 13

The CHAIRMAN read Article 13 and asked for comments.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) observed that this was another matter which
should be considsered by the Sub-Commission on the Prevention of Discrimination
and the Protection of Minorities, since the main implication was the
prevention of discrimination, on grounds of race, colour, where people might
live and how they might move from place to place. He pointed out that this
Article was also subject to the rights of private property.

Dr. CHANG (China) said he reserved his position, since he, too,
rcalized the difficultiez in qualification. He suggested as a drafting change
that instead of the words "Subject to", the sentence should begin "There shall
be liberty.....".

The CHAIRMAN, speakling as a Member of the Committee, said that the
United ctates micht also reserve the right to put in a gqualifying footnote.

Dr. MALIX (Lebanon) remarked that the intent of the Article was to
gvarcntee freedom of movement within a country subject to the conditions
mentioned by the Representative of the United Kingdom and also the liberty
of emigrating from a country and changing nationality. He wondered, however,
1f "emigretion” covered the case of mere travel, vhich ought also to be
inclnded.

The CHAIEMAN asked vhether the wording "There shall be liberty of
novement and free choice of residence within the borders of each State;
individusls wmay also freely travel, emigrate or expatriate themselve,", would
be acceptable,

Profe-cor CASSIN (France) said he thought it would be wise to transfer
the reservation to the end of the Article. He recognized the Jjustness of
the comments of the Representstive of the United Kingdom regarding certain
indispenselle restrictions. Texts which proclaimed unconditional liberties
might be dengerous to certain states which might, for instance, find

/ themselves



B/CH.4/AC.1/8R.13
Page 9

themselves invaded by five hundred thousand persons in one day. Fo thourht
there should be a reservation at the end of the Article to the effect that
it was subJect to ony general law which might regulate the freedom of
movement. He would even add a footnote saying that this was a sukject
susceptivle of inclusion in a Convention.

The CHATRMAY said that, following the Representative of France, the
Article would read: "There shall be liberty of movement oend free choice of
rasidence within the borders of each State; individuals may also freely
travel, emigrate or expatriate themselves subject to any general law adophed
in the inberect of national welfare and security.”

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) svgsested that the words "emigrate or expatriate
themselves" be changed to "the right to leave the territory".

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) suggested the words "be free to leave any
country including his own", the vording of the United Kingdom draft.

Dr. MALIK (Tebanon) supgested the words "are also free" instead of
"may also be free". IHe also suggested in accordance with the TUnibed Xingdon

comments the inclusion of soms such phrase az '

'subgect to private proyerty
regulations".

The CHAIRMAN msid she thought that the general clause "subject Lo any
general law adopted in the interest of naticnal welfere and security" would
cover this point.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) said that the inclusion of this gualificution
would reduce the clause to one of non-discrimination. If more than thet wes
desirved, 1t would Ve necessary to 3o into far more detail. He had mentioned
private property in order to point out a flaw in the Article. He thought
it should be looked at first Trom the point of view of discrimimnation.

The CHAIRMAN susgested that, to comply with the pcint raised by the
Representative of the United Kingdom the Article should be presented to the
Commission on Human Rishts reading: "There shall be liberty cf novement and
free choice of residence within the borders of each State, with the

/¢ pservation



E/CN.:/4C.1/5R.13
Page 10

observation that the text was not final sgince it should be referred to the
Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of Minorities,
and shovld include the fresdom of the individuval to travel to or to leave any
country including his own, the right to expatriate himself and othsr matters.
Speeking as a Member, she added that the United States would like to retain
the phrase "right of expatriation”.

Dr. CEANG (China) said that it would not be wise at the present stage o
go eny further. He added that his attention had been drawn to a possible
form of presenting a Declaration which included a comment for each Article.
In this case, there was no necessity to include a corment to every Article,
but he thought that the Articles themselves should be short, and if they were
not clear, should then be followed by a cocmment. For this particular
Article, he felt an explanatory comment would be useful.

The CHAIRMAN observed that the suggestion was to delete the first
sentence and begin the Article with "There shall be liberty of movement...."
and let it stand from there on as it was, with comments below.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom)' said he preferred the phrase "divest
themselves of their nationelity" to "expatriate themselves'.

Professor CASSIN (France) observed that in a proclamaticn of rights
which might also involve the drawing up of Conventions, no promises should
be made which could not be kept. Mewbers knew that sometimes governmente
mist prevent mass movements of populations for possible econcmic reascns,
such as lack of food in a certain regicn. If the text were drafted without
reservations and without a commentary, there might be deception.

Professor KORETSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) referred to the
fact that the povulation of the United States was based on expatriation, and
said thet the present draft 4id not take into account historical
circums. ‘nces such as this. He would mske a more complete statement regerding
the substance of the Article later.

/Professcr CASSIN



E/CN.L/AC.1/5R. 23
Page 11

Professor CASSIN (France) felt that instead of "subject to any general
law etc." the words "this freedom may perhaps be regulated" should be used.

The CHAIRMAN stated that since there were no objections, the following
wording would be considered as accepted: "There chall be liberty of movement
and free choice of residence within the borders of each State; individuals may
alsc freely emigrate or expatriate themselves. This freedom may be regulated
by any general law adopted in the interest of national welfare and security".

Professor KORETSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that
vhen the CHAIRMAN stated that there had been no ohjections, that was not gquite
the same thing as saying that an Article had been accepted. He would prefer
her to state simply that Members were proceeding to the next Article. Unless
that were done he would have to state each time that he reserved his position.

The CHATIRMAN sald that she had meant that the Committes was allowing
that wording to go forward to the Commission, vhich did not mean that it
might not be changed later.

Article 1h

The CHAIRMAN read Article 1l and asked for comments.

Professor KORETSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that in
this general form the Article seemed to neglect the contents of the Moscow
Decleration on war criminels, and asked whether there would be some sort of
reservation to that effect.

Professor CASSIN (France) admitted that the word "persecuticn" might
not have been made sufficiently clear; he had intended persecution for
political, religious or other ideas. He wished to reserve the guestion of
criminals in general and of the obligations of extradition, incumbent on
States which might also apply to war criminals. He suggested it might be
indicated that the provislon referred to persecution for i1deas or opinions
or beliefs.

The CHAIRMAN suggested the wording "Everyone has the right to escape
persecution for his religlous or political bellefs by seeking refuge...etc.”

/Professor CASSIN



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.13
Page 12

Professor CASSIN (France) suggested the wording "..... for political,
religiocus or raclal reasons.....

Mr. HARRY (Australia) said that certain exceptions in mocst of the
extradition clauses might in reverse, provide suitable wording. He also
suggested, instead of "seeking refuge", "the right to take refuge on the
territory of any State willing to grant him asylum". The Article would then
read: "Everyone has the right to escape persecution on grounds of political
or other beliefs or on grounds of racial prejudice by taking refuge on the
territory of any State willing to grant him asylum".

The CHAIRMAN said that she thought the Article should appear with this
wording, which was acceptable to members, together with any substantive
corments. She herself did not think any other comment was needed.

Arvicle 15

The CHAIRMAN read Article 15, and speaking as a Member, said she would
like to delete the word "eventually", since a person should have the right
to be represented by counsel any time he desired representaticn.

Professor CASSIN (France) observed that there are countries where, in
civil proceedings, counsel can be secured, but not in criminal trials. He
pointed out that the entire Article was the result of a combination of
three other articles, because it had been rightly observed that the phrase
"legal personality" was rather abstract, and it was better to mention the
contracting of marriage and access to impartial tribunals.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) said he agreed with the CHAIRMAN ccncerning
the word "eventually", end thought that the whole of the sentence containing
this word was more appropriate to a Convention than to this document. He
objected alsc to the clause concerning the richt to contract merriage: 1f the
abuse almed at was the denial of the right of aliens to marriage through the
use of all types of technicalities, 1t should be dealt with on the basis of
discrimination. This principle applied equelly to many other matters, it was
the right to enter into any contract. He did not see the reason for singling

/out one



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.13
Page 15

out one specific instance, however importent.

Prefessor KORETSEY {(Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) agveed with
the Representative of the United Kingiom that this guesbhion should be dealt
with on Uie “asls of non-discrimination. It was inaprrorriate to speaik about
the right to contract marriage as a specific right to be expresszd in the
Dectarstlon. Howerer, he could nol agree that marriape was a coatract like
any other contract.

The CEAILMAN, specking as a Member o»f the Committee, sald that while
the phrase "legal nersonality" might mean something to lawyers, it would
mean little to the layman.

Dr. CEANG (China) said he thought that the first centence of the third
paragraph of Article 15 might be cowbined with some of the concepts lmplied
“in Articles 8, 9, and 10, which were being redrafted. He folt that
piragraph 1 requlred classification.

Dr. MALIK (Lebanon) pointed out that in many Zastern countries the
State has no laws regulating warrisge, which is a purely religious matter.
He felt that the clause would be highly ambiguous for those countries.

The CHAXRMAN cbszerved that most Membsrs would be willing to omit the
second Jaragraph and perhapc submit it to the Sub-Commission on Prevention
.of Discrimination and Protection of Minorities.

Professor CASSIN (France) said that the phrase "of the State" should be
deleted from the peragraph dealing with marriage. But he would stress the
importance of the fundamental right of a human beirg to found & fa?ily; it
would not leave a food impressicn if after having raised the question before
the public, it were then deleted for technical reasons. The Commitiee could
request tha’t the Cormission on Fumen Righte should restudy the problem.
Firelly he agreed that the term "legal personallty" should be clarified,
though it was appropriate to state that every human being normally possesses
rights and obligations and, therefore, has "legal personzlity”. Perhaps sowe
words could be added toc clarify it. He suggested addirng after "legal

/persorelity”



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.13
Page 14

personality", "in other words to be &hle to be a bearer of rights, obligations
and responsivilities”.

The CHAIRMAN observed that perhaps it was better to leave the phrase
gimply as‘"legal versonality"”.

Professor KORETSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the
question of the right to contract marriage, was a question of discrimination
ageinst women, and 1f this instance were gquoted, it would be necessary also
to mention all *the other fields in which women did not have equal rights,
listing all those aspects of social life in which women were still factually
and juridically unequal. EHe thought that the term "legal personality" might
be superfluous because it introduced a complicated juridical concept, and also
in view of the statement in Article 1 that everyone is free and has equal
rights and dignity. It was a general formula which has outlived 1ts ubility.
He would support the deletion of the first and second sentences of Article 15,
though perhaps the Article on non-dlscrimination was in need of furiher
development. Discrimination was still an historical phenomenon of importance
in many countries, and had to be fought.

The CHEAIRMAN sald the wording "Everyone has the right to a stabus in law
and the enjoymsnt of fundamental civil rights" had been suggested to her. She
pointed out that the question of marriage had been discussed in the Commission
on the Status of Women and she felt that that Commission's recommendations
should be reviewed by the Sub-Commission on the Prevention of Disgcrimination
and the Protection of Minorities, and a note added to that effect in the
Articie. She felt that sentence 3 might be retained but the word "eventually"
in the sentence relating to representation by counsel, should be changed.

Professor CASSIN (France) saild he associlated himself with what the
CHATRMAN hed said, with the reservation that tae words "civil rights" be
translated as "droits civils" in French. He disegreed, howevor, with the
Representative of China's suggestion that this be added to Articles 8, 9, and
10, poi:ling out that these Articles refer to penal law, liberty, and security

Jof wan



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.13
Page 15

of man, whereas the vresent Article refers to family rights, the rizht to
patrimony and a profession, and such matters which might be brought before
certain tridbunsls.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) supported Professor CASSIN (France) end said that
nearly all legislaticns provided that tribunals should determine civil and
political rights and the civic or lezal rights of the person: Other rights
arige from the relation betwsen the State and the public administration, that
is, "administrative law"; some legislations set up administrative tribunals
to determine the rights of individuals in this respect, and in other
legislations the state itself determines these rights. Mr.’SANTA CRUZ
requested that his observation be recorded so that the question he had raised
might be taken up by the Commiegsicn on Humsn Rights.

Professor KORETSKY (Union’cf Soviet Socialist Republics) felt that if
the remarks concerning civil rights were not sufficiently ccvered by Article 1,
the terms of that Article might be developed. Hs considered the phrese "in .
acvordance with the laws of the State", inappropriate as it might imply
gporoval of polvgamy which still exists in certaln States.

The CHAIRM/N expleined the procedure which had been sugmested regarding
the Article.

Dr. CHANG (China) said that the third parsgraph was still a little too
technical for the commen man, whe wanted equality, conpideraticon, and wished
to know his relationship with the courts. He had already suzgested that
inasmuch as the firet Article might appear tco technical, and if a clarification
of the relation of the individual to the tribunals was ccncerned, it might be
consldered as a part of the considerstion of the tribunal relaticnehip with
the individusal,

The CHAIBRMAN recalled that in the discussion it had been held important
to have an Article stressing ths right to what was called a "legal personality”,
and the Representative ¢f France had accepted her simpler wordlng. That being
accepted, she thought Members wculd agree that paragraph 3 should go in.

/Dr. CHANG



E/Ci.4/AC.1/SR.13
Page 156

Dr. CEANG (China) said that the last sentence might still be a comment
rether than a part of the Article, He would like to reserve his position
with regard to retaining this Article.

Professor CASSIN (France) meintained that this was one of the most
important texts of the Declaraticn, on a national as well as an internaticmel
level. On the national level it meant that every citizen had the right of
access te Justice. On the internatlonal level it meant improving the position
of forelgners in this respect.

The CHAIRMAN stated that the feeling of the majority of Members was that
the Article should be included. The first paragraph would read: "Everyone
hasg the right to a gtatus in law and to the enjoyment of fundamental civil
rights". Then would come a note that the right to contract merriage had been
discussed, but Members felt that the recommendations of the Commission on the
Status of Women should be reviewed by the Sub-Commission on Prevention of
Discrimination and Protection of Minorities; the final paragraph would read
"Everyone shall have access to independent and impartisl tribunals for the
determination of his rights, liabilities and obligations under the law". The
United States would add the note that they wished to include "He shall have the
right to consult with and be represented by counsel" changing the translation
of the word "eventually". There being no comments, the CHAIRMAN stated that
the Article had been adopted.

Article 16

The CHAIRMAN read Article 16.

Mr. HARRY (Australia) suggested the wording "There shall be equal
opportunity to engage in 21l vocations and professions not having a public
cheracter".

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) said he thought 1t would be possible to combine
this Article with the cne concerning non-discrimination for public employment.

Prcfessor CASSIN (France) said it might be wise not to confuse Article 16

/with political



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.13
Page 17

with political and public occupations, and that a note might be added here
stating that this could be the subject of a Convention.

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Article should read "There shall be
equal opportunity to engage in all vocations or professions not having a

ublic character", with a footnote stating that the rights of foreigmers in
relation to this Article should be the subject of a Convention,

Dr. MALIK (Lebanon) suggested adding the words "for all" after
"ooportunity”.

The CHAIRMAN suggested the combination of two ideas and proposed the
wording: "There shall be equdl opportunity for all to engsge in all
vocations and professions not constituting public employment”. There were no
obJections and the Article was adopted in this form.

Article 17

The CHAIRMAN read Article 17 and recalled that there had been a long
discussion on this Article., Speaking as a Member of the Committee she said
she still felt it was sufficient to say "Everyone has a right to own
property".

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) recalled that he had referred to the necessity
of clarifying the social functions of property. He considered that the last
paragraph should come in the second paragraph and the final paregraph should
read "No one szhall be deprived of his property except for public welfere and
with Just compensation”.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) said he was still of the opinion that this
Article should not be included, partly for the reasons gilven by the
Representative of Chile regarding the social Tunctions of property and also
because the right to property 1s subject to such a mass of control in every
country, that it seems rather unreal to talk about it. He referred to the
qualifications which had Teen enumersted in the United States suggestion
for this Article (document E/CN.4/AC.1/8/Rev.l), and saild thet these were
sufficient to show that in fact little remained of the absolute right to

/property



E/ON.4/AC.1/8R.13
Page 18

property. He suggested that a note should accompany the Article to the effect

that the opinlon had been expressed that 1t should be omitted altogether, and,
f included, 1t should be in some very limited form, stating that everyore

has a right to owvm such property as is necessary in order to enable him to

live a decent life.,

Mr. HARRY (Australia) sald he would hesitate to subscribe to the present
form of the Article, and felt it should be omitted.

Professor CASSIN (France) said he had no objection to the interchange
of paragraphs 2 and 3, but thought the wisest course would be to send the
text forward as 1t stood, with a note that the Commitiee had not fully agreed
on the subject, and wilshed also to submit the suggestions of the Representatives
of the United Kingdom and the United States, adding a note that it was only a
provisionzl text.

The CHAIRMAN stated that if the Cormittee was agreeable the text would be
sent forward as 1t was, with the comments made by the Representatives of the
United Kingiom and the United States. No objection was indicated.

Article 18

The CHAIRMAN read Article 18.

Prcfessor CASSIN (France) stated that there had been a mistake regarding
thils text, which should read "Every one has the right to a nationality”. He
thought that a footnote should be included to the effect that this was a
subject suitable for a Conventionm.

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the text should be sent forward in.that
form with a note that it should be expasnded or teken into further consideration.
No objection was indicated by Members.

Article 19

The CHAIRMAN read Article 19.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) said he feared that as it stood the Article
was meanlngless, and provided no protection for anybody. The subject of
aliens constituted & most complicated and difficult problem, and he suggested

that the Article be omitted, as it seemed incapable of revision into an

/acceptable



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.13
Page 19

accepteble Torm.

The CHAIRMAN suggested the wording "No alien legally admitted to the
territory of a State may-be expelled therefrom without having had a fair
hearing”.

Professor CASSIN (France) said that naturally there would have to be
certain Conventions in order %o study the question more profoundly, but he
did not think the Article should be deleted.

The CEAIRMAN suggested that the Committee send forward the wording she
had propesed, with a note explaining that this was a difficﬁlt problem which
some Members of the Committee felt should have careful consideration. No
obJection was indicated by Members.

Article 22

The CHAIRMAN read Article 20, and pointed out that 2 number of
cormmunications had been received in commection with this Article. She
sucgested that these communications might be attached to the Report.

Professor BULIPHREY (Secretariat) explained that all communications would,
in any event be forwarded to the next session of the Commission.

The CH/TRMAN speaking as a Member of the Committee, said that the phrase
"menifestaticns of opposite convictions" had no particular mesning end she
would like to see it delcted. It was clear from the first sentence that
persons had complete freedom of consclence and belief,

Professor CL3SIN (Frence) said that there wac an error in the wording,
and that the phrasc should read "mesn!featalions of different or verying
convictions". Ee added that the Article was tryirg to teke into acccunt the
fact that manifestations of worship were not the only mznifestations of
opinion: there werc for imstance, manifestations of philcsophical opinions.

Tk~ CHLIEMAN suzgested the words "differing convictlons".

lr. MALIK (Lebsnon) said that the fundemsnisel freedom to changs one's
opinions end beliefs must be iacluded here, and sucgested the wordiag
"Individual freedom of thought and conscience, to hold or change tel’efs, 18

/en ebsclute



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.13
Page 20

an absclute 2nd sacred right”.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) thought it would be useful to use a shortened
version of the relevant Article from the United Kingdom proposal for the
Convention, which covers all the pointc raised.

Dr. MALIK (Lebanon) suggested that the Committee adopt the phraseology
of the Representative of France and add the United Kingdom proposal in a
footnote as an alternative.

Dr. CHANG (China) agreed that it would be useful to include the two
forms, but thought that the phrase offered by the Representative of France
was not clear.

The CHAIRMAN agreed that "freedom of conscience and belief" implied
that one could change one's beliefs.

Dr. MALIX (Lebanon) explained that he wished, as alternatives, the
phrasirg of the Representative of France wilth the changes suggested by the
Representative of France and by himself, and the phrasing suggested by the
Representative of the United Kingdom.

Dr. CHANG (China) svggested adding the original wording of the
Representative of France as a third alternative.

Professor CASSIN (France) saild he would accept the amendment proposed
by the Representative of Lebanon, but he would not object if the Committes
wished to present alternatives.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) stressed the importance of the right of
every person to give and receive every form of religious teaching, which was
included in the United Kingdom text and not in that proposed by the
Representative of France.

The CHAIRMAN steted that three alternatives would be submitted, the text
of the Representative of France in its original form, that text as modified by
the Representatives of Australia and the Lebanon, and the text of the
Representative of the United Kingdom. The CHAIRMAN added that the Committee
would meet the following afternoon at Hyde Park end at Lake Success on Monday
morning 23 June.

The meeting adjourned at 5:25 p.m.

- -



